From: Andy Ware
Sent: 28 May 2024 09:00

To: Becki Davey
Cc: Darren Kelly; Lara Stapleton

Subject: RE: Street Lighting in Axmouth

Good morning,

Apologies for not replying in time for the meeting but I have only returned to
work this morning after being on leave.

I did receive a request for similar information from Cllr Ian Hall & replied to him
with this the required info on 14" May so I'm not sure if Clir Hall has passed this
on? If not I have attached the reply & info I sent to Clir Hall.

However, his queries did not include alteration of the operating hours of the
lighting. By way of background, we have received requests from multiple
Parishes wanting to ‘do their bit’ by reducing lighting in their areas & I will now
add Axmouth’ s desire to also look at the possibility of altering the hours of
operation for the lighting in the village. We are not currently in a position where
we can alter timings away from our current policy as the current operating hours
were agreed and signed off by all relevant stakeholders. I can however advise
that we are reviewing this policy so this position may change in the future. The
review will need to include legal input, Risk Assessments, biodiversity,
stakeholder engagement, equality impact assessment, feedback from trial sites
and benchmarking against other authorities amongst other considerations. This
would be in parallel to the installation of the required equipment to facilitate the
change.

Regards

Andy Ware

Professional Engineer (Streetlighting)

Devon County Council Highways

PO Box 968

Exeter

EX1 9DQ

Tel - 0345 1551004

DCC e-mail disclaimer :- http://www.devon.gov.uk/email

Need to report a street light? Follow the link below.
https://www.lightsonindevon.co.uk/Public/ReportFault.aspx
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